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John Kozlowski

From: John Kozlowski <John@Kozlowski.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 11:19 AM

To: Jim Cross (JimCross@LexcomInc.net); 'jimcross45@gmail.com'

Cc: Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski (Outlook); 'Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski'; 'Erika Leigh Sams'; 'Jack 

Cross'; 'Tirzah Kozlowski'; 'Julia Williams'; 'Isaac Owen Williams'

Subject: How Hedge Funds Cheat and Get Away With It

Mr. Cross, 
 
While having breakfast I watched “How Hedge Funds Cheat and Get Away With It” 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sTwt0KtaKR0 
 
I recommend it.  While the channel itself has issues, this specific program was insightful as it gave a clear example of 
those in power using their power for their own gain.  It is an example of the expression “laws are for thee and not for 
me”. 
 
While this is blatant in the financial world, it is also true in the Christian world, as opposed to those who follow the Lord 
Jesus Christ.  We are all flawed and then some.  But the follower of Christ is called to mature, as in grow closer to 
completeness or perfection (look it up).  In the process of making our mistakes, we need to claim them, repent of them, 
reconcile them, and then continue since we will find the same again in similar or new areas. 
 
Consider those who turn to the state rather than engage in dialog with a brother.  Obviously we see in 1st Corinthians 6 
that this is a shameful thing, and in 2nd Timothy 4 that we are to unceasingly engage each other.  I would be happy to go 
in depth on that if you are willing.  Or you can find it expressed many times by me in written and video form. 
 
My appeal to the state has been unambiguously and repeatedly stated as wrong on my part and clearly defined by the 
Lord as a rejection of Him.  It is my trust of Him, not just my belief, that grants me the freedom to proclaim I was wrong 
and repent.  That is rather different than rationalizing my stand and still clinging to the state.  You might think that use of 
the state can be effective, but then that is a clear demonstration of a lack of trust in the Lord or living out His command 
to love, isn’t it? 
 
My list of things I have repented of is rather long.  How about yours.  I have friends where we share a review of our 
repentance to encourage each other.  Perhaps you and I should do the same.  Or would you rather still cling to the 
state? 
 
Even in daily things I see that I remain flawed.  A good example was a call today with India that allowed me to show a 
degree of tension that I should not have done.  So I put in writing my apology, as the people I deal with, who while 
Indian are still human beings created in the image of God, and I need to make sure I show that to them always.  Yet, I 
see that I remain imperfect, but strive to mature (see above). 
 
Since the “Postcard Reconciliation” DVD should arrive at your address today or tomorrow, you will find in it the idea of 
going public.  Correct me from Scripture where I am wrong, or expect it. 
 
http://Family.Kozlowski.org/Email-2021-02-11+1 
 
Respectfully, 
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John Kozlowski 

Email: John@Kozlowski.org ● Phone: (423) 716-6432 

Kozlowski.org ● ShofarNexus.com ● ShofarBook.com ● ShofarCoin.com 

Fear God and keep his commandments, for this is the whole duty of man. 

Ecclesiastes 12:13 
 

 

 


